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109 West Ninth, Suite 504
Topeka, KS 66612-1287

Re: Termination of Tony Bukaty for State Representative Campaign Account
Dear Karina:

Please accept this letter has notice of my intention to terminate my campaign
account established in 2006 when I was a candidate for the Kansas House of
Representatives, District 36.

My loan of $7,000.00 to my campaign has been repaid to me in the amount of
$2,602.92. The balance of the loan has been forgiven.

Please feel free to contact me should you require any further information.

Sincerely,
J =28
Anthony T. Bukaty r

13123 Washington Court
Kansas City, KS 66109
(913) 400-7088



